
From: John Schmuck
To: Lancaster, Thomas
Cc: Wade Beins
Subject: Well Logs
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 6:45:21 PM
Attachments: holibaugh 1.pdf

Smith1A.pdf
Chicoine 1A.pdf

Tom – I have attached well logs that I downloaded from the Nebraska Oil and Gas Commission
website.  I think these pdfs will be easier to view.
I have attached logs for Holibaugh 1, Smith 1A and, Chicoine 1A.
 
Porter 1 and Chicoine 1 were lost holes and not logging was performed.
 
I need to talk to Wade about Royal in the morning. 
 
I hope this helps.
 
.john
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